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_ Grant, Peter

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:52 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: bill drafting request

Can you draft the bill to make s. 118.31 apply to choice schools? To answer your earlier questions: (1) please make the
prohibition apply to all pupils who are attending the private school; (2) provide DPI the option to use any of the sanctions
you mentioned.

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Moran, Christian

Subject: RE: bilt drafting request

Yes, see s. 118.31, enacted during the 1987 session.

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: bilt drafting request

Let me get back to you on your questions in a little bit. In the meantime, | have a question for you. Under current law, is
there an explicit prohibition on the use of corporal punishment in public schools? Thanks.

Christian

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 2:11 PM
To: Moran, Christian

Subject: RE: bill drafting request

Hi Christian. | have two questions for you:

+ Do you want the prohibition to apply only to pupils who are attending the private school under the MPCP, or to all
pupils who are attending the private school?

¢ If a private school violates the prohibition, do you want to authorize DPI to bar the private school from participating in
the program in the current school year [see 119.23 (10) (a)]; bar the school from participating in the program in the
following school year [see 119.23 (10) (am)]; or immediately terminate the private school's participation in the program
[see 119.23 (10) (b)]? Or you could simply allow DPI to withhold funds; see 119.23 (10) (d).

Peter

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: . Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: bill drafting request

Peter,

Could you please draft a bill to prohibit the use of corporal punishment in schools that participate in the Milwaukee Parental
Choice Program.




Thanks for your help.
* Christian

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733
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Basford, Sarah

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 10:38 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: please jacket LRB-4504/1 for introduction in the Assembly

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733




